UNITED NATIONS

“CONOMIC
AND |
5OCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL
E/CN.7/SR.164

6 May 1952
'ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION O NARCOTIC DRUGS
Seventh Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SIVTY-FOURTH MEBTING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Monday, 21 April 1952, at 2,30 p.m,

CONTENTS : 5 :
The proposed single convention on narcotic drugs (E/CN,7/AC.3/1,
E/CN,7/AC.3/2, E/CN.T/AC.3/3, E/CN,T/6C.3/%, E/CN,T/56C.3/4/Rev.1,
E/CN.T/AC,3/5, E/CN.T/%/5/Corr,1) (continued)

Chairman; Mr, RABASA Mexico
Rapporteur:  Mr. DIKOLIC Yugoslavia
Members: Mr, SHARMAN Canada

Mr, HSTA Chine

Mr, MAIMOUD Egypt

Mr, VAILLE France

Mr, KRISHNAMOORTHY Indis

Mr, ABDOH ) Iran

later: IMr, ARDALAI)
Mr, KRUYSSE Netherlands
Mr, AVALOS Peru

52-5281



E/CN.7/SR.164
P age 2

Members (continued):

Mrs. MELCHIOR
Mr. CR
Mr. ZAKUSGV

Mr. WALKER

Mr. ANGLINGER

5

Mr. DOSI

£lao presenﬁ;
' Mr. MAY
Dr. WOLFF
Mr. MARABUTO

Secretariat;

Mr. LANDE
Mr. BOLTON

Poland
Turkey
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain and
orthern Ireland

United States of America

Italy

Swritzerland

Perusnent :Central Opium Board

World Heelth Organizaticn

International Criminal Police
Commission

Division of N:rcotlc Drugs

>+cretﬂrJ of the Comm1551on

THE PROPOSED SINCLE CCHNVENTION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS (E/CN. 7/AC 3/1

E/CN.T/AC.3/2, B/CH.T/AC.3/3, E/CH.T/4C.3/4,

E/CN.7/AC.3/4/Rev.1,

E/CN.T/AC.3/5, E/CN.3/5/Corr.1): (contiﬁi a)

The CHAIRMAN suggested that,

it would be imposeible for the

Commission to complete the discu351on of the draft single chventicn'at its

present session, it should‘study

ections @s possible during the week

ending 25 /fpril, and then adjourn dlsqussion of the remaining sections until

the following session. Menmovers

should make definite proposals on each

section

discussed and &all decisions should then be transmitted to the Drafting

Ccommittee.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) suggested that members should confine

their remarks to questiona of substance and should e«eminethe most important

sections of the draft, such as the

single secretariat, the estimates system,

/the internationzl



E/CN.7/5R.164
Page 3

the internationel clearing house, the pcwers of the Board, penal provisions,
the relationship btetween the new convention and the 1925‘and 1931 Conventions
and the obligations of the parties to the convention. The minor details of

the draft could be discussed at the proposed international conference.

Mr. VAILLE (France) thought that the Commission should continue
to discuss the draft single conventicn section by section, concentrating on
gubstance rather than style. He suggested the deletion of the phrase "of

international and/or dorestic control” in section 2, paragraph 1.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of fmerica) concurred in the view
that the Commission should adhere to its original decision +to discuss each
section of the draft single convention.

It was so decided.

Chapter II - Scope of the Cconvention

Section 2 - Substences under control (continued)

Mr. OR (Turkey) questioned the use of the word "drug", as it did
not mean "narcotic" in English or in French, and asked whether the Secretariat

bad prepared Schedules A, B and C.

‘Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) pointed out that the word "drug" was defined
in chapter I and said thet -the Commiession should discuss that chapter in order
that members might know the meaning of the terms used in the draft single

convention.

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that it had already decided

to examine chapter I last.

Dr. WOLFF (World Health Organization), referring to the use of the

' in the English and French texts of section 2, pointed out

word "substances'
that the word meant "chemical compounds" in English and "preparations” in

French.

/Mr. VAILLE



E/CN.T/5R. 16k
Page k&

Mr. VAILLE (France), supporting the representative of WHO, suggested

that the word "produits" should replace the word "substances" in the French

text.
Mr. KRUYSSE (ﬂetherlands) suggested the deletion of the word

1 . . .
substances”, If, however, it was retained, it should be clearly defined in

section 1.

Mr. LANDE (Secretarizct) said that it would be unnecesgary to define

the word "substances", provided that all substances under control were

exhaustively enumerated in the convention.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of ILmerica) said that the last sentence

of paragraph 3 should be cizarified.

The CHATRM/N repiied that the United States representative's

suggestion would be noted by the Drafiing Committee.

Ile read the follovinrg roviced draft of séction 2, paragraph 1:
-The draft shail include o schedule enumerating such
and providing that these

1"

") .
substances as codsing and dionine

substances shell be exempted from the same control provisions as

they are exempted under existing conventionsg."”
£

Dr. VIOLFF (World Heelth Organization) thought that "dionine" was

a proprietary name, and pointed out that the term "ethylmorphine" had been

used in previous conventions.

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) said thet the appropriate name for the drug

in question would be given in the final draft.

The CHAIRMAN ‘read the following revised draft of section 2,

paragraphs 2 and 3;

"2. There chall be an zdditional schedule listing 2ll prepara-

“tions which are exempt from coatroi.

"%, There shall be no separate schedule listing plante arts
~ . 2

) . . "
of plants and other substances.

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) suggested that the opium poppy, the coca bush,

the Indian hemp plant and perhaps poppy straw should be listed in paragraph 2
of section 2, if the Commission decided to abolish Schedule R. /Dr. WOLFF



E/Cil.7/5R.164
Foge 5

Dr. WOLFF (lLorld Henlth Orguniz.tion) usked in whet circumstances
exexrptions would be grunted.

Wr. LNOLINGER (UaLtﬂd Stutes of Americ@‘ sald thot épecificféxemptions

s

vere set forth in the drufi single convention.

Mr. LANDE (Secretorict) sgid th2 grounds on wbich'prép@ruticns aight
be exempted from control wight be specified in the dreft iIf ‘the Coamission

o wished,

. Mr. KRUYSSE (ietherlands) swid thot from o rhormicologicel und
phoriaceutical point of view there vas no difference beteen o drug nd the
plants or ports of plunts from which it wus produced. He understood that
coca leaf und Indicn hemp vould be listed under schedule A, and thought the
Commission had decided ut the previous meeting not to refer to groups of
drugs in scection 2. The United Stutes representative’s remurks on thut

gquestion should be studied by the Drafting Committee.

Mr. LANDE (Secretixiot) suid thwt, in wddition %o the p&rts of pldnts

‘ mentioned by the Netherlonds representoative vhich aight be llsted Lmong, th;

drugs the new convention would plncc under control the euitivotion of the 7

opium poppy plont, the coca bush und the Indicn hemp plunt if those p;antsvwére

to be used for the production ¢l drugs. The plunts while in the Tields could
hordly be considered to be "drugs". Poppy siruw should not be listed under

drugs because not ull control meosures wpplying to drugs could properly be upplied
to thut product.

Dr. VOLFF (Vorid Health Organizution}‘said thet ony plunt used for

phurmacological or phurmaceutical purposes wus o drug.

. Mf. VAILLE (Frimce) ugruud vith the points mude by Mr. Lfnde. Hezf,:~
proposed thot the Commission should meintuin the dl“ferencas betueen the 1095
ond 1931 Conventions cnd not reduce the extent of conbrol now uppliad to such

substunccs s codeine,

Jvir, KRUYSSE



E/CN.7/SR.164
Page 6

Mr. KRUYSEE (Netherlonds) felt thot plunts should be listed under
both schedule A and schedule B,

Mr. ANSLINGER (United Stutes of America) suggestéd‘that the Draftiﬁg

Committee should drow up o definition of plints cnd parts of plants.

The CHAIRMAN s-id the Commission would toke o decision on the subject

cfter consideration of the definition to be produced by the Drufting Committee,

Mr. VAILLE (Frunce) sugzested thuot the Commission should decide that

2 list of the products subject {o control be unnexed to the Convention.

 Mr. OR {Turkey) cnd Mr. VAZKER (United Kingdom) supported the
French proposal, '

The CHATIRMAN said the Drifting Committee would note the proposal,
Section 3

- Mr. ZAKUSOV (Union of Sovict Socinlist Republics) scid his delegation
would object to the inclusion in the conventicn of provisions relating to the
Internctional Drug Comaission.  That body would be o functionul commission
of the Ecconomic and Scecizcl Council und os such derive its powers from the

United Nutvions, and not from porties to the convention.

Mr, VAILLE (Frunce) pointed out that the situstion wus the some in
regard to existing conventions referring to the Commission on Narcotic Drugs,

to which the USSR Goverament had wdhered.

Mr. MAY (Permanent Centr.l Opium Board) said there were certoin
anomalies in all the internationul conventions on narcotics. Originally,
the conventions hod conferred certuin powers on the Secretarizt und the Council
of the League of Nutlons, which powers hod teen tronsferred to the United Notions
upon the dissolution of the League; Moreover the 1931 Convention mentioned
the Opium Advisory Committee of the Leugue, the predecessor of the Commission
on Naréoiic Drugs. It was thérefore difficult to see how the situation
referred to by the USSR representntive could be aveided so long as all parties

to the convention vere not also members of the United Naotions. /There



BE/CN.T/SR,164
Page 7

There was = further anomuly in iha'l the convention did nct provide
for the compulsory establishment of an International Drug Commission. In
discussing the functions of the Commission, thcrefore, it would have to be
-decided whether it should be a trecty commission or o subasidiary body of the
Economic cnd Social Couneil. If it were the lotter, provision must be made

in the convention for its appointment by the Council.

Mr, KRUYSSE {Netherlands) felt thot “he Commission should remain
sn organ of the United Notions, Its existence should not be dependent on the
convention., It was, however,poszible to mertion the Commission in the
convention, since poriies to the convention might agree to entrust certuin

powers to the Commissions

Mr. MAY {Perucnert Central Opium Bourd) soid thot, if the Commission
was referred to in the convention, provision should be made for its continuation
go long as the convention remained in force, There should be no dunger that
the Commission might be discontinued by the Council while still entrusted with

certoin functions under the convention.

Mr, VATLLE (Frzoace) fully cgreed with the representative of the
Permonent Centrol Opium Bourd. Provisicn for everything necessary for the

application of the convention wust be included in it.

- Mr, LANDE (Secretorist)said thot the Secretariut when preparing the
droft hed considered two different views: (o) thot the Commission should
not be dependent on the existence of the United Nations; and (b) that the existing
situation, in which the Commission was 2 functional Commission of the Council,
sheuld be continued. It hod been decided to adopt the second system, but pro-

vislon for the Commission's continuity of funetion had been made in section 8.

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (Indi:) supported the view of the representative
of the Permenent Central Opium Bourd. A provision should be included in the

convention itself defining the status of the International Drug Commission

Jas a



E/CN.7/SR.164
Poge 8

o body uppointed by the Economic and Bociul Council,  In order to
ensure the continued applicaticn of the principles ot present observed in the
nominztion of members of the Commission by the Council, some means should

be found to incorporate the foobpote to section 8 in +the body of the conventlon.

lr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) did not agree with the representatives
of France, Indiu cnd the Permenent Central Opiun Boord., It woas essential
that the Commissicn should contirue to exist znd should perform its functions
‘under the convention. However, waen the convention cocme into force ufter
rotificotion previous conventions would for scame time still be applied.
The result wight be thot the Comuission wruld be so fully occupied in
performing its conventunl functions, thut the United Nations mlghb find it

necessary to oppoint onother body to perferm its other duties.

The CHAIRMAN thought that the Netherlands re%revgnuative had raised
a very importunt point of prlnCLpiL, however, he felt th%t it would be more
appropfiate to toke o declsion on it vhen dlscu951rg Ch&ﬁﬁGr IV of the éluft
convention. The Commission?!s decisions would be subject to review by the
Council ond could be modified shouid the Council feel thot the Commission

had overstepped its cuthority.

Mre, VAILLE (Fronce), commenting on Seetion 3, suid 1t gave the
Commission excessive aund not sufficicntly specific powers. It ehould be made
obligatory for certain decisions teken by the Commission to be gubJect to review
by the Couneil, and the latter ghould CULS itute g kind nf ccurt of appeal.lt
should also be understood that WHO would be consultcd with regurd to suostunCus
to be inserted in the schedule, clthough, us indicated in the written observatlons
of the United Stutes, the Commission should be authorized to make decisions
with respect to o new drug which would b° binding provi81ondlly on the parties,
a8 provided in urticle 2 of the 1948 Protocol.

/Puragraph 3



E/ON.T/SR.164 -
Page 9

Paragraph B'Of section 5 would allow different countries to adopt
different decisions with regard to the sppiicotion of control %o aﬁy specific
drug., VWhen o decision had been,t&ken;ﬁy the Internationcl Lrug Commission
and rotified by the Council, it éhouid be btinding upoﬁ gvery country, on the
understanding, however, thut prohibition of the uselof a ceftuin drug would
be o watter for ecch individual country to decide.  Should o decision to‘that
effect be adopted, purograph 5 of scetion 5 would becoue unneceésary, since

it merely stated whot was the undcoubted right of ony Governmcnt.

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlonde) cgreed that in its present wording section 3,
paragraph 1 (o), was fur frca clewr. Anyonc rcading the phrose "for such :
control meosures within the framevork of the rresent convention or for such
aduptation of these control meosures as 1t muy deem £it in the light of the
perticuler circumstences", would find it difficult to know what type of
control meusures to expect., He thoﬁght therefore that the Commiséion should
elther delete those words or siute in detail whot écntrol meaéurés could be
applied to naew drugs, e doubted, however, vhoether the proposed international
drug cammission»cculd go too fur, particﬁl&rly a8, in cceordunce with the prd-
visions of section 12, its decisions werc subject to review by the Econémib
and Socicl Council ond the Geonercl Assembly. ‘

H's Governzent had alre.dy expressed the view that the Commission's

: c
decisions must be binding on zll countries in regurd to the international trade
in drugs. The Hetherlonds would, howéver, secept the French representativels
proposal that nll decisions of the Commission should be obligutory, as that
would prowmote the uniform cpplicution of the éonvention. He also'&greed thot
if thot proposal were adopted, section 3, paragroph 5, would be superfluous
and should be deleted. ‘ '

Mr. SHARMAN (Conads) wondered whether the provisions of section 3
. were o new concept or whether they merely codified existing low,. k

Mr. LANDE (Sceretarist) saild that section 3 introduced an inno#ution
by substituting the Commission for %the Vorld Health Orgoenization os the
international orgun charged with placing new drugs under control und with

exempting preporetions from control. /Under



E/CN.7/SR.164
Poge 10

Under the 1948 Protccol, the Comaiscion could provisionally place
drugs under control peanding the decision of D, The Secreturiat followed
the views of severcl members of the Commission when proceeding frou the
assumption that the placement of new drugs under contrel ard the exewmption
of prepurations involved not only questilons of o medieal or pharmaceutical
nature, but also complicated administrative provlens. The Commission when
placing = drug under control or exempting a mesporaticon would be required
to consult WHO in accordance with section 12, puragraph 2, of the drafte.

Mr. Londe referved Lo the procedure under the Leogue of Hations,

. when the decisions in question were taken by the Health Commitice of the

League  in consulbtction with the Office Internalionst Af»gidne Publique.

-

Mr. VAILLE (Fronce) pointed out that the present draft provided that
if the Econouic and Social Council, took no cesion with regard to o decision
of the Commission, it would give its toceit cpproval thereto. His
Government, however, thcught kol the Couneil slhiould cxpress a definite opinion
one woy or the other in such mobtters. Sccondly, it felt that some form of
appeal from the ccunission’s decisions should be provided, porticularly for those
countries which werc not menbers ¢f the Iecncmic and Social Ceuncil,

Lastly, he thought Hhct the type of conmission proposed in the draft
convention was satisfactory, bus thut schedules subject to amendment by the

comnission in consultation with WHO should be included in section 2.

- In reply to Dr, WOLFF (VWorld Health Orgenization), the CHAIRMAN
suggested thot the WHO represeniotive chould comment on his Organizotion's role

under the convention during the debate on section 12, ’

Dr. WOLFF (VWorld Health Organization) szid in connexion with section 2
that in WHO's experience the lists of cxemptions contained in existing
Conventions "had been most useful, sad wret his orgsﬁizatian hoped the proposed
slngle ecpventlon would specifically Jic% aay exenptions which were deemed
necesgarys -

/Mr. KRUYSSE



E/CN.T7/SR.164
Poge 11

Mr, KRUYSSE (Netherlonds) thought it would be useful %o include the
definition of the term "drug" in section 3, muragraph 1 (u), for the
substance of the definition was important enough to beincluded in the body

of the convention.,
The CBAIRMAN asked the Drafting Committee 1o note that suggestion.

The mecting rose ab 4.25 p.u.

23/4 p.m.





